Minutes

Camden Town Council Regular Meeting November 21, 2013

The regular meeting of the Camden Town Council was called to order at 7:05 by President Richard Fite, followed by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. Present were Members Jeff Sieber and Kandance Funk, Attorney Anne Briggs, Clerk-Treasurer Pat Casserly, and four guests.

The minutes from the October 17th regular Meeting were approved following a motion from Ms. Funk, seconded by Mr. Sieber. Minutes of the November 17th Special Meeting, were approved by a motion from Mr. Sieber, seconded by Ms. Funk. The November Docket and Allowance Report were approved following a motion from Ms. Funk, seconded by Mr. Sieber.

New Business

Glendon Wolf, Norris Insurance of Flora, presented another option for the employee health care, suggesting anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield. This company offers two plans very similar to what is now in place. Mr. Wolf suggested changing the renewal date to December so the new rates would be in effect for a full year. Insurance eligible employees were asked to complete an application for Mr. Wolf to process as soon as possible.

By a motion from Ms. Funk, seconded by Mr. Sieber, Everett Snoeberger was appointed to the Carroll County Board of Zoning Appeals.

The Council declined the Keystone Software Systems Disaster Recovery Agreement.

Resolution 2013-D, Transfer of Funds, was approved by a motion from Ms. Funk, seconded by Mr. Sieber.

Council Members will continue their review of the OSHA Hazardous Plan Materials.

The Year-End Council meeting will be December 30th, 9am, at the Town Office.

Old Business

a. Nuisance Property – Mrs. Briggs asked the Council if nuisance letter requests were to be solely from them or if letters could be sent at the request of the Clerk-Treasurer or Marshal. The letters can be sent at the request of the Council, Clerk-Treasurer or the Marshal.

- b. Pete Wagoner updated the Council on events with the Camden-Flora Rail Corridor Commission. A letter of interest was sent to a company who may have an interest in the corridor location. The Town of Flora approved Working Agreement with the Commission. The Town was thanked for providing the lunch for the November meeting.
- c. Wray Masonry was notified of accepting their bid to repair the front of the Community Building. Their estimated start day will be sometime in January.
- d. Mr. Sieber thanked Tom Mears and Jerry Snavely for putting up the Christmas decorations and Mr. Fite for the use of his scissor lift. The next step will be the tree for in front of the community building. Ornaments will be bought for the tree and a decorating party will be held on November 27th at 6:00pm with hot chocolate being served. The tree will be lit that evening.
- e. Leaves will be picked up by the town through Monday, November 25th then the machine will be cleaned and stored until next fall.

Miscellaneous Business

Carroll County Christmas Basket will be worked on in the Community Building December 8th through December 14.

The office will be closed December 24th & 25th for Christmas.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00.

Camden Town Council

Richard Fite, President

ATTEST:

Kandance Funk, Vice President

P. A. Casserly

Jeff Sieber, Member

Clerk-Treasurer